
From: Glorioso, Vinnie
To: Mitchell, Cheryl L
Cc: Decina, Anita; Falls, Kevin; Fellabaum, Pamela
Subject: RE: FDEP Jacksonville response
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:28:23 PM
Attachments: FDEP Jacksonville Warning Letter Response 10.17.18.pdf

Contingency Plan JAX and agreements 10.17.18.pdf

Cheryl,

Here is our response and some supporting documentation.

I am in FL this week on business and next week on vacation.

Vinnie

-----Original Message-----
From: Mitchell, Cheryl L <Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 12:10 PM
To: Glorioso, Vinnie <vinnie.glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>
Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Falls, Kevin <Kevin.Falls@Crystal-Clean.com>; Fellabaum, Pamela <Pamela.Fellabaum@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: FDEP Jacksonville response

Vinnie - a written response is fine and we can allow the extra 10 day response time to submit that.  However, we will probably still need a meeting in our offices to discuss the inspection, response and proposed penalties for the
violations.  I can set-up that meeting as a phone conference and HCC can invite whoever they need to to call-in for that if Kevin is the only one locally that can attend.  We can discuss that after we receive/review your response.  Thank
you,

r/
Cheryl

-----Original Message-----
From: Glorioso, Vinnie [mailto:Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com]
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 5:32 PM
To: Mitchell, Cheryl L <Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Falls, Kevin <Kevin.Falls@Crystal-Clean.com>
Subject: FDEP Jacksonville response

Cheryl,

I am working on a written response to your warning letter for our Jacksonville branch.  I request an extension for 10 days to get you a detailed written response.  If you need an update sooner, then I can give you a progress update over
the phone on Monday.  Thanks

Vinnie
443-463-1598

Sent from my iPhone
The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this e-mail and any attached documentation is not
the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attached
documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached documentation. This e-mail and any attached
documentation may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement. Receipt
of this e-mail and the attached documentation by anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of confidentiality.
[Dep Customer Survey]<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsurvey.dep.state.fl.us%2F%3Frefemail%3DCheryl.L.Mitchell%40FloridaDEP.gov&amp;data=02%7C01%7CVinnie.Glorioso%40Crystal-
Clean.com%7Ceff7704100a24a3650eb08d62d387a13%7C98e3ccbc2eae450b91b412c2d7d089b0%7C0%7C0%7C636746117928031350&amp;sdata=Jmg1rnehBotQKuwlr%2B9D1rlfzFUsqY2n3rc2rJKOq%2BA%3D&amp;reserved=0>
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
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October 17, 2018       Via Electronic Mail 
 
Cheryl Miller 


Florida DEP NE District 


8500 Baymeadows Way West  


Suite 100 


Jacksonville, FL 32256 


 
RE: Warning Letter No. WL18-125  


 Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC (HCC) 


 EPA/DEP ID: FLR 000 154 278 


 Duval County-Hazardous Waste 


 


Dear Ms. Miller, 


HCC received your warning letter dated 9/21/2018 and requested an extension to provide a 


response by no later than October 18, 2018.  Please see our responses below: 


1) FDEP: Used oil in the vacuum truck is occasionally parked in the truck parking lot at the facility 


for periods greater than 24 hours.  The truck parking lot is not oil impermeable and does not 


have secondary containment.  To return to compliance, the facility should either: a) Park trucks 


containing used oil on an impermeable surface with engineered secondary containment that has 


capacity to hold 110% of the volume of the largest truck within the containment area; or b) 


Ensure that any trucks containing used oil are not parked in the truck parking lot for greater 


than 24-hours. 


HCC: We have requested quotes from various contractors including A One Concrete Services, 


Hunter Concrete Contractors and Florida Asphalt and Roads for building secondary containment 


at this site.                                                                                                                                                  


The dimensions we are requesting are 70’ x 40’ x 3” of containment.                                           


Volume = 70 ft * 40 ft * 3 inches (1 ft /12 inches) * 7.47 gallons / ft ^3.                                   


Containment volume = 700 ft ^3 (7.47 gallons / ft ^3) = 5,229 gallons.                                         


Since our largest route truck has 4,000 gallons capacity, an additional 10 % plus that volume 


includes 4,400 gallons, so our 5,229 gallons containment volume will exceed FDEP’s request.   


In the meantime, HCC will have trucks offloaded according to the following schedule to maintain 


the 24-hour requirement until the secondary containment project has been completed: 


UO collected:      Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday              


UO offloaded by:  Tue AM Weds AM Thurs AM Fri AM  Fri PM COB 


2) FDEP: The facility failed to screen all used oil for halogen content prior to transport.  In order 


to return to compliance, the facility should determine the total halogen content of all future 


shipments of used oil. 







 
HCC: Halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is completed prior to each industrial oil pickup.  


For automotive crankcase oil, a halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is performed annually.  


Our halogen screening procedures were previously submitted on June 5, 2018.  Please let us 


know if you would like us to resend. 


3) FDEP: The facility failed to manage its residues from the transport and transfer of used oil, 


referred to as branch debris, by disposing of the waste without performing a hazardous waste 


determination by having the waste stream analyzed by a certified lab for the following: 


Ignitability, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.21, via method 1010; Toxicity Characteristic Leaching 


Procedure (TCLP) for RCRA Metals, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.24, via method 6010 and TCLP for 


Volatiles, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.24, via method 8260.  A copy of the result of this 


determination should be submitted to this office.  None of the wastes is to be disposed of until 


written approval has been given by the department.  The waste should be disposed of in a 


proper manner once written approval has been given by the Department.  Hazardous Waste 


should be sent off-site to a permitted treatment, storage or disposal facility. None of the 


samples are to be composites.  The samples are to be collected and analyzed in accordance with 


EPA publication SW #846 “Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste” 3rd Edition.  All sampling 


and analysis shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 62-160, Florida Administrative Code.  A 


NELAP certified lab should analyze the samples. 


HCC: Our Jacksonville branch is in the process of resampling the branch generating waste 


through Environmental Conservation Laboratories, Inc. lab company (ENCO).  ENCO is a Florida 


NELAC accredited lab per  http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-


regulation/environmental-laboratories/environmental-laboratory-certification/index.html.  We 


have recently requested the ENCO lab to provide our Branch Manager, Kevin Falls, with the 


results of the sampling from the lab this month.  HCC has sampled this waste stream at many 


locations with non-hazardous results, and therefore uses generator knowledge for the 


determination.  However, we understand your concern and will forward results to FDEP as soon 


as they are available. 


4) FDEP: The facility failed to document the EPA ID number of the generator on the used oil 


acceptance shipping documents.  To return to compliance, the facility should document the EPA 


ID number for used oil generators on all future shipments of used oil and maintain the records 


at the facility for three years. 


HCC: Our Jacksonville branch records facility EPA ID numbers for generators that are LQG and 


SQG.  Not all our customers have facility EPA ID numbers, and we are dependent upon them to 


provide their facility EPA ID number when they complete HCC’s generator certification form.  In 


addition, our waste approvals department also tries to verify records as part of their process.  To 


the best of our knowledge, there is not a requirement for a transporter to verify EPA ID 


numbers.   


5) FDEP: The facility failed to maintain records on FDEP form 62-710.901(2) or an a substantially 


equivalent form, for the following: a) Used oil acceptance and shipments, and b) Used oil filter 


acceptance and shipments.  To return to compliance, the facility should maintain records for all 



https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.floridahealth.gov%2Flicensing-and-regulation%2Fenvironmental-laboratories%2Fenvironmental-laboratory-certification%2Findex.html&data=02%7C01%7CVinnie.Glorioso%40Crystal-Clean.com%7C9dd8e78bd24e4064da2b08d61fd21699%7C98e3ccbc2eae450b91b412c2d7d089b0%7C0%7C0%7C636731384521981564&sdata=WBdpIMf0Fa2HHzdnPMkiv9p3hSm5LozLwScF7MFNo%2FU%3D&reserved=0

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.floridahealth.gov%2Flicensing-and-regulation%2Fenvironmental-laboratories%2Fenvironmental-laboratory-certification%2Findex.html&data=02%7C01%7CVinnie.Glorioso%40Crystal-Clean.com%7C9dd8e78bd24e4064da2b08d61fd21699%7C98e3ccbc2eae450b91b412c2d7d089b0%7C0%7C0%7C636731384521981564&sdata=WBdpIMf0Fa2HHzdnPMkiv9p3hSm5LozLwScF7MFNo%2FU%3D&reserved=0





 
future used oil and used oil filter acceptance and shipments on FDEP form 62-710.901(2), or on 


a substantially equivalent form.  The records should be maintained at the facility for three years. 


HCC: HCC does maintain records of all transactions.  Every container is issued a barcode, and the 


barcode is scanned into our system at the time of pickup, when the drum arrives at the 


Jacksonville branch, again as it is loaded from route truck to trailer, and the date of the trailer 


leaving the site is captured in this system.  We are working with our IT department to compare 


the referenced form, but HCC believes that we are capturing the relevant data.  We welcome 


the opportunity to share a report with you to determine if additional programming is needed or 


can be accomplished.   


6) FDEP: The facility failed to record the results of Chlor-d-tect tests on shipping records.  To 


record the results of Chlor-D-Tect tests, or other halogen screening tests, on acceptance 


documents and maintain these records at the facility for three years. 


HCC: As previously stated, halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is done prior to each pickup 


for industrial oil.  For automotive crankcase oil, halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is done 


annually.   The transaction for each used oil pickup is recorded electronically.  The pass/fail 


results of the chlor-d-tect are recorded into the transaction data at the time of service and this 


data can be retrieved as needed.   


7) FDEP: The facility accumulated used oil filters in containers that were not stored on an oil 


impermeable surface.  To return to compliance, the facility should store used oil filters in 


containers on an oil impermeable surface. 


HCC: Oil filter containers are stored on trailers after offloading from our box trucks. HCC is 


exploring an option for storing oil filter containers on trailers with secondary containment.  The 


trailers would provide a containment trough to contain any oil that may be released from a used 


oil filter container.  We are estimating that the trailers with built in secondary containment for 


oil filters will be available in early November.  In the interim, trailers are inspected frequently 


throughout the day and spill kits are immediately available if there are any oil releases.  


8) FDEP: The facility failed to maintain a record of all hazardous waste that entered and left the 


transfer facility.  Specifically, the facility did not include on manifested shipment from 2017, one 


manifested shipment from 2018 and did not include any shipping information for VSQG 


hazardous waste.  To return to compliance, the facility should maintain a written record for all 


hazardous waste entering and leaving the transfer facility including shipping information for 


VSQG hazardous waste.  The records should be maintained at the facility for three years. 


HCC: Pursuant to FL regulation 62-730.171 regarding transfer facilities, could you please review 
and clarify the specific waste streams that were not properly logged so we can act to correct this 
error?   Our IT department advised EHS that we can look at each manifested load in CCMS under 
maintenance / accounting/ work order. 


9) FDEP: The facility failed to respond to and clean up several areas of what appeared to be used 


oil releases in the truck parking lot.  In order to return to compliance, the facility should 


immediately perform the following steps upon detection of releases of used oil to the 







 
environment: a) Stop and contain the release of used oil, b) Clean up and properly manage the 


released used oil and remove any contaminated materials or soil for proper disposal, and c) If 


necessary to prevent future releases, repair or replace any equipment leaking used oil before 


returning the equipment to service. 


HCC: Oil drips from the trucks are diligently cleaned up so that any oil releases do not negatively 


impact the environment.  In addition, HCC branch employees must complete annual training 


which includes spill clean-up procedures and are required to complete daily vehicle inspections.   


10) FDEP: The facility’s contingency plan only included emergency response actions for vehicles 


during transport and did not include emergency response actions for the facility. To return to 


compliance, the facility should ensure that its contingency plan includes response actions to 


minimize hazards to human health or the environment from fires, explosions, or any unplanned 


sudden or non-sudden releases of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituent to air, soil, 


or surface water.  In addition, the facility should submit a copy of its contingency plan to the 


department for review. 


HCC: The Jacksonville contingency plan and the emergency action plan submitted on July 19, 


2018, address the requirements.  HCC has updated the plan and a copy is attached. 


11) FDEP: The facility failed to distribute its contingency plan to the local authorities. To return 


to compliance, the facility should submit copies of its contingency plan to the local police and 


fire departments, hospitals, and the state emergency response team after the Plan has been 


updated to include all required information. 


HCC: The Jacksonville contingency plan including emergency action plan was submitted to local 


authorities in 2015.  HCC submitted updated plans to local authorities. 


12) FDEP: The facility failed to make required arrangements with the local authorities and notify 


them of the potential need for their services.  To return to compliance, the facility should make 


the required arrangements listed in 40 CFR 265.37 with the local authorities and submit 


documentation to the Department that the arrangements were made. 


HCC: The Jacksonville contingency plan including the emergency action plan was submitted to 


local authorities in 2015.    HCC will follow up with local authorities to ensure they have received 


our plan, sent out October 16, 2018, and inquire as to any arrangements that must be made. 


 


Respectfully 
Heritage Crystal-Clean, LLC. 
 


 



































































































